
City logo  
City logo  Agenda information  

 

The CITY OF DAYTONA BEACH 

Midtown Redevelopment Board Minutes 

  
Meeting information Additional meeting information 

City Hall 
Commission Chambers 
Regular Meeting 

301 South Ridgewood Avenue 
Tuesday, January 9, 2018 

6:00 PM 
Pursuant to Section 286.0105, Florida Statutes, if any person decides to appeal any decision made by this 
Board at this public meeting, such person will need a record of the proceedings and, for that purpose, such 
person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the 
testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. The City does not prepare or provide such a 
record.  

Universal 
Universal symbol of accessibility Special accommodation information Universal symbol for hearing impaired support Hearing-impaired support information 

 

For special accommodations, 
please notify the City Clerk's 
Office at least 72 hours in 
advance. (386) 671-8020 

 

Help for the hearing impaired is 
available through the Assistive 
Listening System. Receivers can be 
obtained from the City Clerk's Office. 

 

Special accommodation information 

Layout table for Agenda Body Information 
The regular meeting of the Midtown Redevelopment Board was held Tuesday. January 9, 2018, at 6:00 
p.m. in Commission Chambers, Daytona Beach City Hall, 301 S. Ridgewood Avenue, Daytona Beach, 
Florida. The following people were present:  
 
Board Members Present  
Ms. Kenya Ford. Chair  
Mr. Danny Fuqua. Vice Chair  
Mr. John Baldwin  
Mr. Alphonsa Bush  
Mr. Pierre Louis  
Mr. Steven Miller (arrived at 6:20)  
Mr. Tony Barhoo (Planning Board appointee)  
Mr. Oliver Ross (arrived at 6:55)  
 
Staff Members Absent  
 
Staff Members Present  
Mr. Reed Bergen Redevelopment Director  
Mr. Charles Bryant, Redevelopment Project Manager  
Mr. Robert Jagger, City Attorney  
Ms. Marsha McDonald. Office Specialist II  
 
Call to Order  



Layout table for Agenda Body Information 
Ms. Ford called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  
 
Roll Call  
 
The roll was called and attendance was noted as stated above.  
 
Invocation  
 
Mr. Barhoo gave the invocation.  
 
Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag  
 
Mr. Bush led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
Approval of Minutes for Meeting of November 14, 2017  
 
A motion was made by Mr. Baldwin, seconded by Mr. Louis, to approve the minutes of the Regular 
Meeting of November 14. 2017, as presented. The motion carried unanimously (5-0).  
 
Mr. Louis asked what the procedure was for follow up of items that were discussed during meetings.  
 
Ms. Ford stated the minutes reflect items that were discussed and then it was up to City staff to make 
sure items were followed through.  
 
Mr. Berger stated items were usually addressed during the Staff Reports.  
 
Staff Report  
 
Police Department  
Capt. Byron Williams presented the Compstat report which was included as part of the packet. Capt. 
Williams stated there had been a decrease of 16% in burglaries; a decrease of 10% in larcenies; an 
increase of 39% in robberies; decrease of 6% in aggravated assaults and batteries; and a decrease of 6% 
in sexual batteries, for a total decrease of 11% of Part 1 crimes.  
 
Mr. Bryant thanked the Police Department for their support of the Health Fair and the Senior Prom that 
were recently held in Midtown.  
 
Mr. Bryant stated the minutes were reviewed and items discussed by the Board were followed up by 
staff.  
 
Code Enforcement  
Mr. Bryant presented the Code Enforcement Report which was included as part of the packet. Mr. 
Bryant stated the Code Enforcement Officershould be at the next Midtown meeting to present the code 
cases.  
 



Layout table for Agenda Body Information 
Public Comments;  
There were no public comments.  
 
Redevelopment Project Updates  
 
Mr. Bryant stated at the last meeting, there were questions about the equipment at the Dickerson Center 
and a teen party. Mr. Bryant provided the Board a report he had just received regarding the equipment 
and the use of the facilities for teen parties. Mr. Bryant stated he provided information to the Board 
members in response to their questions as soon as he received them.  
 
Ms. Ford stated based on the information provided, she did not feel Police presence was required for 
parties held at city facilities if parents were in attendance to supervise the function. Ms. Ford stated the 
report from Leisure Services stated that applications for use of facilities were reviewed by Helen Riger 
and approved on a case by case basis. Ms. Ford stated she felt that was subjective because City Staff 
determined who got to use facilities and she had an issue with that.  
 
Mr. Bryant stated he would provide an answer to Ms. Ford regarding her questions.  
 
Mr. Louis stated there should be guidelines in place that outlined requirements for holding events at 
facilities.  
 
Mr. Bryant stated he would provide a copy of the application to the Board at the next meeting so Board 
members knew the requirements.  
 
Mr. Louis stated if an application met all the requirements, you would think it would be approved.  
 
Mr. Bryant stated it was not an automatic approval.  
 
Mr. Baldwin asked that there be reconsideration to the wording in the document regarding review by the 
Daytona Beach Police Department of an application and the requirement for Police presence at an event. 
Mr. Baldwin stated the application stated the Police Department would review an application and 
determine the level of police presence if required. Mr. Baldwin asked how many parties were held 
without a parent or adult making the application.  
 
Mr. Bryant stated he would ask Ms. Riger to attend a meeting to explain the process.  
 
Ms. Ford stated she had reserved facilities in Port Orange and South Daytona and there had never been 
an issue.  
 
Mr. Miller stated he was the chair of the Leisure Services Board and he would discuss the application 
process at the next Leisure Services Board meeting.  
 
Mr. Bryant thanked all of the sponsors that helped with the Health Fair and Senior Prom.  
 
Mr. Louis thanked Mr. Bryant for all the work he does in putting on events in Midtown.  
 
Mr. Fuqua thanked Mr. Bryant for the excellent events he coordinated during the holidays.  
 
Mr. Baldwin stated he received good reports from the students that volunteered for the events held in 
Midtown.  



Layout table for Agenda Body Information 
 
Mr. Miller stated he would like to see programs be made available for seniors that could be held during 
the day in Midtown.  
 
Ms. Ford thanked Mr. Bryant for the work he does for the Midtown community.  
 
Ms. Ford stated she would continue to serve on the Board but would like to have another Board member 
serve as Chair. Both Ms. Ford and Mr. Fuqua declined nominations to serve as Chair.  
 
Election of Chair  
 
A motion was made by Steve Miller, seconded by Danny Fuquay, to nominate Pierre Louis to serve as 
Chair. The motion carried unanimously.  
 
A motion was made by Mr. Fuqua, seconded by Mr. Miller, to nominate Mr. Baldwin to serve as Vice 
Chair. The motion carried unanimously.  
 
Mr. Louis continued the meeting as Chair.  
 
Public Comments  
 
Anne Ruby. 137 Park Avenue. Daytona Beach. Florida, asked for an update on the Midtown Lofts.  
 
Mr. Berger stated property has now been secured and plans were prepared for the stormwater facility.  
 
Sandy Murphy. 136 Park Avenue. Daytona Beach. Florida, asked how many properties in the City had 
been supported by City grants. Ms. Murphy stated she was working with Cornerstone Ventures to 
address the food desert issues and to develop entrepreneurs. Ms. Murphy stated Commissioner Paula 
Reed was sponsoring this endeavor and asked for support of the Midtown Board.  
 
Mr. Berger stated he would provide a report ofthe grant funding at the next meeting.  
 
Board Comments  
 
Mr. Barhoo expressed concern about the homeless issue in the City, particularly during cold weather, 
and panhandlers on street corners and asked what the City was doing about it.  
 
Mr. Berger stated there was not a formal program in place to shelter the homeless during cold weather.  
 
Mr. Jagger stated the act o\' panhandling was protected by the First Amendment and was difficult to 
regulate. Mr. Jagger stated there were laws being enforced, such as regulations regarding blocking 
traffic.  
 
Mr. Baldwin asked if it could be determined how many people view the Midtown Redevelopment Board 
meetings on the website or access information from the website.  
 
Mr. Fuqua stated he would like to see improvements in the appearance of the City so the guests to our 
City were impressed, particularly along major corridors.  



Layout table for Agenda Body Information 

Mr. Miller stated there was not one African-American Department Head in the City of Daytona Beach. 
Mr. Miller stated there needed to be programs for senior citizens five days a week at city facilities. Mr. 
Miller thanked Ms. Ford for her leadership during the last year. Mr. Miller thanked City Staff for the 
work they do. Mr. Miller stated the City should provide a plaque to Ms. Ford in recognition of her 
service as Chair.  

Ms. Ford stated there was an imbalance of representation of the African-American community. Ms. Ford 
thanked City Staff for the work they do.  

Mr. Louis thanked Ms. Ford for the excellent job she did in serving as Chair. Mr. Louis stated he felt the 
Board members should provide the plaque for Ms. Ford, not the City.  

Anne Ruby. 137 Park Avenue, stated she has a report ofthe wages and counts by race for 2016 if any of 
the Board members were interested in receiving it.  

Adjournment 

There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned. 

Pierre Louis, Chair         Becky Groom, Board SecretaryPi 


	Minutes - January 9, 2018.pdf
	City logo 
	Universal
	Special accommodation information
	Board Members Present 
	Staff Members Absent 
	Staff Members Present 
	Call to Order 
	Roll Call 
	Invocation 
	Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag 
	Approval of Minutes for Meeting of November 14, 2017 
	Staff Report 
	Redevelopment Project Updates 
	Public Comments 
	Board Comments 
	Adjournment 

	Pursuant to Section 286.0105, Florida Statutes, if any person decides to appeal any decision made by this Board at this public meeting, such person will need a record of the proceedings and, for that purpose, such person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. The City does not prepare or provide such a record. 

	Pages from January 9 2018.pdf




Accessibility Report





		Filename: 

		Minutes - January 9, 2018.pdf









		Report created by: 

		



		Organization: 

		







[Enter personal and organization information through the Preferences > Identity dialog.]



Summary



The checker found problems which may prevent the document from being fully accessible.





		Needs manual check: 0



		Passed manually: 2



		Failed manually: 0



		Skipped: 2



		Passed: 27



		Failed: 1







Detailed Report





		Document





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Accessibility permission flag		Passed		Accessibility permission flag must be set



		Image-only PDF		Passed		Document is not image-only PDF



		Tagged PDF		Passed		Document is tagged PDF



		Logical Reading Order		Passed manually		Document structure provides a logical reading order



		Primary language		Passed		Text language is specified



		Title		Passed		Document title is showing in title bar



		Bookmarks		Passed		Bookmarks are present in large documents



		Color contrast		Passed manually		Document has appropriate color contrast



		Page Content





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Tagged content		Failed		All page content is tagged



		Tagged annotations		Passed		All annotations are tagged



		Tab order		Passed		Tab order is consistent with structure order



		Character encoding		Passed		Reliable character encoding is provided



		Tagged multimedia		Passed		All multimedia objects are tagged



		Screen flicker		Passed		Page will not cause screen flicker



		Scripts		Passed		No inaccessible scripts



		Timed responses		Passed		Page does not require timed responses



		Navigation links		Passed		Navigation links are not repetitive



		Forms





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Tagged form fields		Passed		All form fields are tagged



		Field descriptions		Skipped		All form fields have description



		Alternate Text





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Figures alternate text		Passed		Figures require alternate text



		Nested alternate text		Passed		Alternate text that will never be read



		Associated with content		Passed		Alternate text must be associated with some content



		Hides annotation		Passed		Alternate text should not hide annotation



		Other elements alternate text		Passed		Other elements that require alternate text



		Tables





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Rows		Passed		TR must be a child of Table, THead, TBody, or TFoot



		TH and TD		Passed		TH and TD must be children of TR



		Headers		Passed		Tables should have headers



		Regularity		Passed		Tables must contain the same number of columns in each row and rows in each column



		Summary		Skipped		Tables must have a summary



		Lists





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		List items		Passed		LI must be a child of L



		Lbl and LBody		Passed		Lbl and LBody must be children of LI



		Headings





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Appropriate nesting		Passed		Appropriate nesting










Back to Top



